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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	April 10, 2024

	Subject:
	Lodging for DOC Training Academy

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060808

	Due Date/Time:
	04/16/2024

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 
List any and all changes:  Answers to questions from vendor: 
1. Does the property only need to be a hotel? If not, what other type of lodging would be acceptable?    I don’t know what other kinds of lodging there is besides a hotel that would have the conference room and that many rooms etc. – a motel maybe? A conference center? I think, as long as all criteria can be met, it doesn’t matter what the accommodations are called? 
1. Approximately, how many students need to be accommodated and or rooms needed on a weekly basis?   10 2-person rooms
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Will the conference room/meeting room have a separate budget if an additional charge is required for usage?   Yes – if we needed this, we would pay for its use separate from the rooms
1. As for security, does it need to be physical security guards or are security devices such as cameras and alarms sufficient? Whatever is standard for hotels with guests-we don’t need any special security measures.
1.  Can anyone explain what does the quantity of "3900" represent that is indicated on the RFx?  Is an estimated number of participants, for over the course of 5 years. 
1.  Will all participants be age 21 or older? yes

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,
Name: 	Leslie Cherry 
Title: 	Procurement Specialist 1
Email:  	lcherry@pa.gov
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